



U.S. Department
of Transportation

**Pipeline and Hazardous
Materials Safety
Administration**

230 Peachtree Street N.W.
Suite 2100
Atlanta, GA 30303

**VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: garland.gaspard@genlp.com; John.jewett@genlp.com;
Jorge.morice@genlp.com.**

June 4, 2024

Garland Gaspard
SVP, Operations & Engineering
Genesis Energy, L.P.
383 Highlandia Dr.
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70810

CPF 2-2023-002-NOPV

Dear Mr. Gaspard:

On October 17, 2023, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to Genesis Pipeline USA, L.P., a subsidiary of Genesis Energy, L.P., a Final Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order. Based on our review of the documentation you provided, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

James A. Urisko
Director, Southern Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration